

MINUTES OF THE CENTRAL AREA JPC MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 25 SEPTEMBER 2017

Minutes of the Central Area Joint Policing Sub-Committee meeting held on 19th June 2017

Minutes agreed.

Reminder of next meeting date to be circulated to members.

2 Progress on actions agreed at last meeting

Noted.

Public meeting to be arranged for October.

3 Presentation by an Garda Síochána

Chief Supt. Ward presented crime statistics for 2017 to date and compared them to the statistics for the same period in 2016. He also gave presentations in relation to the sale of prescription drugs and domestic violence. The presentations were noted and the following matters were raised:

- Members requested information on the number of cases commenced since the new prescription drugs legislation was enacted. Chief Supt. Ward to bring this figure to the next meeting.
- Members discussed the issue of domestic violence and asked if incidents
 of sexual violence are included here or captured separately. Chief Supt.
 Ward to establish if he can quantify sexual violence incidents taking place
 in/outside of a domestic violence setting.
- Members expressed concerns in relation to the old Motor Tax Office building on Chancery Street. Cllr Ray McAdam has written to the owners and Supt. Ann Markey has also engaged with them re securing the building. Supt. Markey to keep Councillors informed of developments. DCC Planning Department and Derelict Sites Section to be contacted to see what action can be taken.
- Chief Supt. Ward to forward contact details for the two Gardaí that were victims of a recent assault in the Sheriff Street area.

4 Extension of Garda CCTV cameras in North Inner City

Chief Supt. Ward reported on the proposal for extension of Garda CCTV cameras in the North Inner City. The report was noted.

Funding has been approved. Location of cameras to be approved by Garda Senior Management. Date for installation not yet confirmed.

5 Halloween

Report noted.

Report on the Cauldron of Smithfield to be emailed to members as it was not available in time for Agenda circulation.

Reports a) Policing Forum Report b) Drugs Task Force Report c) Community Report

Reports noted.

7 Annual Work Plan updates

Noted.

8 Date of next meeting

Date of next meeting – Monday 11th December at 9.30 am in Council Chamber, City Hall.

9 **A.O.B.**

- a) Condolences to be sent to Peter O'Connor on the passing of his mother.
- b) Actions Agreed
 - Chief Supt. Ward to bring figures to next meeting on number of cases commenced since the new prescription drugs legislation was enacted.
 - ii. Chief Supt. Ward to establish if he can quantify sexual violence incidents taking place in/outside of a domestic violence setting.
 - iii. Supt. Markey to keep Councillors informed of developments in relation to the old Motor Tax Office building.
 - iv. DCC Planning Department and Derelict Sites Section to be contacted to see what action can be taken in relation to the old Motor Tax Office building.
 - v. Letters to issue to 2 Gardaí that were victims of recent assault.

Ray McAdam
Chairperson
Monday 25 September 2017

Attendance:

Members: Members: Members: Irene Bent Janice Boylan Christy Burke Superintendent Daniel Flavin Gaye Fagan Mark Fay Gary Gannon Richard Guiney Mel MacGiobúin Superintendent Ann Markey Ray McAdam Superintendent Gerry Murphy Deputy Maureen O'Sullivan Mary Reilly Nial Ring Chief Supt. Sean Ward <u>Officers</u> Cathy Cassidy Rose Kenny Karl Mitchell Sandra Walley **Apologies:** Geraldine Comerford Ciaran Cuffe Deputy Paschal Donohoe

Deputy Mary Lou McDonald

Eilis Ryan

Peter O'Connor

Non-Members:

Regina Dunne

Angela Ruttledge